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June 12,2000 

Mr. Roy Barnes 
CEO/General Manager 
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 220 
Wewahitchka, FL 32465 

Re: Docket No. 930885-EU, Petition to resolve territorial dispute with Gulf Coast Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. bv Gulf Power Company 

Dear Mr. Barnes: 

Thank you for your participation at the meeting held on Friday, May 12, 2000, concerning 
the proposed territorial policy statements. 

At the meeting, staff suggested the use of a two-pronged test to determine “de minimis” 
cost to serve by each utility upon a request for new service. The test would take into account 
both the cost to provide service in comparison to the projected revenues from the new service and 
the proximity of the appropriate facilities to the new customer. The test would also facilitate the 
determination of “substantially equal” as used in Rule 25-6.044 1 (2)(d). 

At the meeting, it was agreed that both parties would file respective comments on the 
proposed two-pronged test by July 1, 2000. However, due to scheduling concerns, we now 
request that responses be provided on or before July 10, 2000. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please feel to contact me at (850) 41 3-62 16 
”! - u r  Jim Breman at (850) 413-6664 with any questions or comments. CAF 

Sincerely, 

Donna M.- Clemons 
Staff Attorney 
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